SLIPPERY ROCK AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SLIPPERY ROCK AREA ELEMENTARY
470 NORTH MAIN STREET
SLIPPERY ROCK, PA 16057

TO: Slippery Rock Parents
FROM:  Mrs. Kristen Czubiak
DATE:  1/3/24

SUBJECT: Kindergarten Registration

The Slippery Rock Area Elementary Schools are planning the kindergarten registration
for the 2024-2025 school year. If you have a child who will be five (5) years of age by

August 1, 2024, please complete the form below and return it to the school ASAP.
Additionally, if you know of a child in your neighborhood that will be eligible to enter

kindergarten, whose parents did not receive this form, please ask them to call the
elementary school at 724-794-2960 extension 4001.

Kindergarten Registration will be held on Friday, March 8, 2024 at the Slippery Rock
Area Elementary School.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Child’s Name:

First Middle Last

Date of Birth: Gender:

Parent’s Names:

Mother/Guardian’s Name:

Phone Number:

E-Mail:

Father/Guardian’'s Name:

Phone Number:

E-Mail:

Address:

Child resides with (i.e. both parents, mother, father):




